
From: 	 Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ) 
To: 	 Martinez, ViViana (USAAZ) 
Sent: 	 8/9/2011 12:50:25 AM 
Subject: 	 FW: Three of Four Produce.3 

Please print for the Binders on Production docs for Congressional subpoena with a Divider showing August 4, 2011. 
Please mark the pages listed below, and try to print the pages with no blackouts so we can read the text in the boxes. 
Thanks! PJC 

From: Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ) 
Sent: Monday, August 08, 2011 9:07 PM 
To: Scheel, Ann (USAAZ); Morrissey, Mike (USAAZ) 
Subject: Three of Four Produce.3 

Ann and Mike: 
P 1 cases are not responsive and should be removed as Molly suggests. 
P 2 is Wide receiver, is responsive as guns went to Mexico in Wide Receiver, and the indictment is public now. 
P6 is Wide Receiver and is redacted; seems we should disclose to Congress Wide Receiver as it is responsive just 
as page 2 is reponsive, but you may want to read the box. 
P 13-15 USA emails on Nov 2009 seizure in Naco. 
P 21 is the Hernandez case which is the part of X Caliber we prosecuted in Tucson, the boxes on p 21 should be 
unredacted because we have already disclosed Hernandez and the case is closed. 
P 26 Newell email to Cunningham on indictment schedule, which is fine. 
P 31 Cunningham email to Newell on why Flores case should be announced with F and F 
PJC 

m: Gaston, Molly (ATF) 
Sent: Thursday, August 04, 2011 1:58 PM 
To: Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ) 
Cc: Kellner, Kenneth E. (OLA) (JMD); Reich, Steven (ODAG) (JMD); Ramirez, Monica (ODAG) (JMD); Crabb, John D. (USADC) 
Subject: Three of Four 

******* 

NOTICE: This e-mail message and any attached files are intended solely for the use of the addressee(s) named above in connection with official business. This 
communication may contain Sensitive But Unclassified information that may be statutorily or otherwise prohibited from being released without appropriate approval. Any 
review, use, or dissemination of this e-mail message and any attached file(s) in any form outside of the Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms & Explosives or the 
Department of Justice without express authorization is strictly prohibited. 
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